



Anne Mauriello

Regional Business Development Executive

Department

Business Development

Tel: (815) 450-7785

Email: anne.mauriello@youngonline.com

Locations

Chicago, IL

Biography

ANNE MAURIELLO joined YOUNG & Associates as a Regional Business Development Executive in 2019. Anne has been in the industry for nearly ten years performing a wide variety of duties. She has been responsible for hiring, training, operations, managing, and sales. Anne started her career with Homelink Corporation which is a temporary housing company. She was responsible for developing strategic alliances with major insurance companies and adjusters. Anne worked within all aspects of the company during her eight years and was the top producer of claims. From there, she worked for a restoration company, where she was responsible for developing business relationships with insurance companies, property management companies, and corporate entities as it relates to restoration services. Within her first two months, Anne opened a new office in a new territory and was solely responsible for all marketing, branding, and sales. YOUNG & Associates was one of the very first companies she encountered at her first PLRB almost ten years ago, and she is excited to come full circle by joining the YA family.

Professional Experience

- 2019 - Current | Regional Business Development Executive | YOUNG & Associates
- 2018 - 2019 | National Business Development Manager | CAT 5 Restoration
- 2010 - 2018 | National Sales Manager | Homelink Corporation

Education

- Eastern Illinois University
Bachelor of Science - Education
- Governors State University
Master of Science - Education